

Certificate IV Population Health (HLT46015) | (C4-HS23)

Semester 1, 2025 | 03-Feb to 27-Jun ~~18-Jul~~ * **Note: This timetable and Semester dates have been revised due to ICT outage.**

Important enrolment information

The course is typically undertaken over two (2) semesters. Students should enrol in a **maximum of six (6) modules** per semester / 21 weeks.

Please see below for typical study pattern over two (2) semesters, which includes undertaking six (6) modules per semester in the following order:

YOUR FIRST SEMESTER OF STUDY (21 WEEKS)	YOUR SECOND SEMESTER OF STUDY (21 WEEKS)
1. Module 1. Foundations of Population Health	7. Module 7. Health Projects
2. Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health	8. Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy
3. Module 3. Promoting Personal Health	9. Module 9. Professional Practice
4. Module 4. Research and Consultation	10. Module 10. Smoking and Vaping
5. Module 5. Nutrition and Health	11. Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion
6. Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice	12. Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments

Students can enrol and begin the course at any point throughout the Semester. Students will have a maximum of 21 weeks to complete any subjects they enrol in. For example, if they enrol in six (6) modules, they will have a maximum of 21 weeks to complete all six (6) modules. When students enrol, they must nominate a 'start date' for when they will begin the module, and this automatically generates an 'end date' 21 weeks later.

If students have relevant work experience/ other relevant qualifications, or can commit more time to the course, they may be able to seek recognition or fast-track through the learning and assessment requirements to complete the qualification in less time. For example, if a student completes all six (6) modules in the first semester of study in less than 21 weeks, they can speak with the course coordinator about enrolling in more modules in their first semester of study. The additional modules can be commenced at any point throughout the Semester. Alternatively, students can adjust the pace of their studies by enrolling in fewer modules at a time. For example, students may choose to enrol in one module at a time, and once they have completed it, enrol in the next module.

Note: You will have 21 weeks (1 Semester) to complete any modules/subjects you are enrolled in. If you enrol in all modules/subjects at once, you will have only 21 weeks (1 Semester) to complete the whole qualification. You should enrol in a maximum of six (6) modules per 21 weeks / semester.

Certificate IV Population Health (HLT46015) | (C4-HS23)

Semester 1, 2025 | 03-Feb to 27-Jun ~~18-Jul~~ * **Note: This timetable and Semester dates have been revised due to ICT outage.**

Subject information

MODULE TITLE	CIT SUBJECT NUMBER	NATIONAL CODE	UNIT(S) OF COMPETENCY	CRN
All students must enrol in this CRN	ELRN CRN		Certificate IV Population Health Homepage	63525
Module 1. Foundations of Population Health	HESC529	HLTPOP019	Apply a population health framework	63508
	HESC524	HLTPOP005	Work in a population health context	63509
Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health	HESC539	HLTPOP023	Build capacity to promote health	63510
Module 3. Promoting Personal Health	HESC522	HLTWHS006	Manage personal stressors in the work environment	63678
Module 4. Research and Consultation	HESC530	HLTPOP020	Work with the community to identify health needs	63519
Module 5. Nutrition and Health	SPRT944	SISFFIT052	Provide healthy eating information	63515
	HESC573	HLTHPS010	Interpret and use information about nutrition and diet	63516
Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice	LEGL219	CHCLEG001	Work legally and ethically	63521
Module 7. Health Projects	HESC531	HLTPOP021	Plan a population health project	63517
	HESC538	HLTPOP022	Evaluate a population health project	63518
Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy	WELF457	CHCADV005	Provide systems advocacy services	63522
Module 9. Professional Practice	BUSN479	BSBPEF301	Organise personal work priorities	63679
Module 10. Smoking and Vaping	HESC526	HLTPOP014	Assess readiness for and effect behaviour change	63511
	HESC527	HLTPOP015	Provide information on smoking and smoking cessation	63512
	HESC528	HLTPOP016	Provide interventions to clients who are nicotine dependent	63513
	WELF463	CHCCS014	Provide brief interventions	63514
Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion	CLTS145	CHCDIV001	Work with diverse people	63523
Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments	WPHS102	HLTWHS003	Maintain work health and safety	63524

Note: This timetable may change. Classes are only available if numbers permit. Classes are filled on a first come first served basis.

For assistance, contact CIT Student Services on (02) 6207 3188 or info@cit.edu.au

Certificate IV Population Health (HLT46015) | (C4-HS23)

Semester 1, 2025 | 03-Feb to 27-Jun ~~18-Jul~~ * **Note: This timetable and Semester dates have been revised due to ICT outage.**

Timetable

The virtual workshops listed on the timetable indicate when teachers are available to support students in each subject. These workshops serve as scheduled times for students to ask questions and get more information on topics, collaborate with peers, gain assistance with assessments, or participate in assessment activities that require interaction with others (e.g., role plays, simulated meetings, consultation activities, etc.).

WEEKS	VIRTUAL WORKSHOPS - MONDAY 6PM-8:30PM
Week 1 (beginning 3rd February)	6pm-7pm Module 1. Foundations of Population Health
	7pm-8pm Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health
	8pm-8:30pm Module 3. Promoting Personal Health
Week 2 (beginning 10th February)	6pm-7pm Module 4. Research and Consultation
	7pm-8pm Module 5. Nutrition and Health
	8pm-8:30pm Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice
Week 3 (beginning 17th February)	6pm-7pm Module 7. Health Projects
	7pm-8pm Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy
	8pm-8:30pm Module 9. Professional Practice
Week 4 (beginning 24th February) * This week was impacted by the ICT outage	6pm-7pm Module 10. Smoking and Vaping
	7pm-8pm Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion
	8pm-8:30pm Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments
Week 5	6pm-7pm

Note: This timetable may change. Classes are only available if numbers permit. Classes are filled on a first come first served basis.

For assistance, contact CIT Student Services on (02) 6207 3188 or infoline@cit.edu.au

Certificate IV Population Health (HLT46015) | (C4-HS23)

Semester 1, 2025 | 03-Feb to 27-Jun ~~18-July~~ * Note: This timetable and Semester dates have been revised due to ICT outage.

<p>(beginning 3rd March) * This week was impacted by the ICT outage</p>	Module 1. Foundations of Population Health 7pm-8pm
	Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 3. Promoting Personal Health 6pm-7pm
<p>Week 6 (beginning 10th March) * This week was impacted by the ICT outage</p>	Module 4. Research and Consultation 7pm-8pm
	Module 5. Nutrition and Health 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice 6pm-7pm
<p>Week 7 (beginning 17th March)</p>	Module 7. Health Projects 7pm-8pm
	Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 9. Professional Practice 6pm-7pm
<p>Week 8 (beginning 24th March)</p>	Module 10. Smoking and Vaping 7pm-8pm
	Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments 6pm-7pm
<p>Week 9 (beginning 31st March)</p>	Module 1. Foundations of Population Health 7pm-8pm
	Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 3. Promoting Personal Health 6pm-7pm
<p>Week 10 (beginning 7th April)</p>	Module 4. Research and Consultation 7pm-8pm
	Module 5. Nutrition and Health 8pm-8:30pm

Note: This timetable may change. Classes are only available if numbers permit. Classes are filled on a first come first served basis.

For assistance, contact CIT Student Services on (02) 6207 3188 or infoline@cit.edu.au

Certificate IV Population Health (HLT46015) | (C4-HS23)

Semester 1, 2025 | 03-Feb to 27-Jun ~~18-Jul~~ * **Note: This timetable and Semester dates have been revised due to ICT outage.**

Week 11 (beginning 14 th April)	Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice 6pm-7pm
	Module 7. Health Projects 7pm-8pm
	Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 9. Professional Practice
Week 12 (beginning 21 st April)	Module 10. Smoking and Vaping 6pm-7pm
	Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion 7pm-8pm
	Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 1. Foundations of Population Health 6pm-7pm
Week 13 (beginning 28 th April)	Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health 7pm-8pm
	Module 3. Promoting Personal Health 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 4. Research and Consultation 6pm-7pm
	Module 5. Nutrition and Health 7pm-8pm
Week 14 (beginning 5 th May)	Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 7. Health Projects 6pm-7pm
	Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy 7pm-8pm
	Module 9. Professional Practice 8pm-8:30pm
Week 15 (beginning 12 th May)	Module 10. Smoking and Vaping 6pm-7pm
	Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion 7pm-8pm
	Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments 8pm-8:30pm
	Module 1. Foundations of Population Health 6pm-7pm
Week 16 (beginning 19 th May)	Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health 7pm-8pm
	Module 3. Promoting Personal Health 8pm-8:30pm

Note: This timetable may change. Classes are only available if numbers permit. Classes are filled on a first come first served basis.

For assistance, contact CIT Student Services on (02) 6207 3188 or infoline@cit.edu.au

Certificate IV Population Health (HLT46015) | (C4-HS23)

Semester 1, 2025 | 03-Feb to 27-Jun ~~18-Jul~~ * **Note: This timetable and Semester dates have been revised due to ICT outage.**

	Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion 8pm-8:30pm Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments 6pm-7pm
Week 17 (beginning 26th May)	Module 1. Foundations of Population Health 7pm-8pm Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health 8pm-8:30pm Module 3. Promoting Personal Health
Week 18 (beginning 2nd June)	6pm-7pm Module 4. Research and Consultation 7pm-8pm Module 5. Nutrition and Health 8pm-8:30pm Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice
Week 19 (beginning 9th June)	6pm-7pm Module 7. Health Projects 7pm-8pm Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy 8pm-8:30pm Module 9. Professional Practice
Week 20 (beginning 16th June)	6pm-7pm Module 10. Smoking and Vaping 7pm-8pm Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion 8pm-8:30pm Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments
Week 21 (beginning 23rd June)	6pm-7pm Module 1. Foundations of Population Health 7pm-8pm Module 2. Building Capacity to Promote Health 8pm-8:30pm Module 3. Promoting Personal Health
	6pm-7pm

Note: This timetable may change. Classes are only available if numbers permit. Classes are filled on a first come first served basis.

For assistance, contact CIT Student Services on (02) 6207 3188 or infoline@cit.edu.au

Certificate IV Population Health (HLT46015) | (C4-HS23)

Semester 1, 2025 | 03-Feb to 27-Jun 18-July *** Note: This timetable and Semester dates have been revised due to ICT outage.**

<p>Week 22 (beginning 30th June)</p> <p>* This is additional week has been added to compensate time lost during ICT outage</p>	<p>Module 4. Research and Consultation 7pm-8pm</p> <p>Module 5. Nutrition and Health 8pm-8:30pm</p> <p>Module 6. Legal and Ethical Practice 6pm-7pm</p>
<p>Week 23 (beginning 7th July)</p> <p>*This is additional week has been added to compensate time lost during ICT outage</p>	<p>Module 7. Health Projects 7pm-8pm</p> <p>Module 8. Health Systems Advocacy 8pm-8:30pm</p> <p>Module 9. Professional Practice 6pm-7pm</p>
<p>Week 24 (beginning 14th July)</p> <p>* This is additional week has been added to compensate time lost during ICT outage</p>	<p>Module 10. Smoking and Vaping 7pm-8pm</p> <p>Module 11. Diversity and Inclusion 8pm-8:30pm</p> <p>Module 12. Safe and Healthy Work Environments</p>

Note: This timetable may change. Classes are only available if numbers permit. Classes are filled on a first come first served basis.

For assistance, contact CIT Student Services on (02) 6207 3188 or infoline@cit.edu.au